From: Chen, Eugene

To: Henry Krautter - AQDX

Cc: BECKHAM, LISA; Scott Treece - AQDX; Richard Sumner - AQDX
Subject: Part 124 public notice contacts

Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:21:22 PM

Attachments: Mass Mailing Report - 02.pdf

Part 124 email contacts.xlsx
Mass Mailing Report - 01.pdf

Hi Henry,

Attached below is a list of emails and mailing addresses from those who have requested notification
of draft permits. It contains those persons who wish to be notified of all PSD permit actions in the
region, as well as of Arizona-specific permit actions. There will obviously be some redundancy with
your current mailing list, so please consolidate as appropriate. The list is current as of this morning,
December 9, 2015.

Thanks,
Eugene

Eugene Chen

US EPA, Region 9

Air Division, Permits Office
75 Hawthorne Street (AIR-3)
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 947-4304



mailto:Chen.Eugene@epa.gov
mailto:Henry.Krautter@mail.maricopa.gov
mailto:BECKHAM.LISA@EPA.GOV
mailto:TreeceS@mail.maricopa.gov
mailto:SumnerR@mail.maricopa.gov
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Superintendent

National Park Service, Pacific West Region
333 Bust Street, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94104-2828

Regional Director

U. S. National Park Service - Pacific West Region
333 Bust Street, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94104-2828

Regional Director

U. S. National Park Service - Pacific West Region
333 Bust Street, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94104-2828

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
1110 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Northern Regional Office

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
1801 West Route 66, Suite 117

Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Southern Regional Office
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
400 West Congress Street, Suite 433, AZ 85701

Maricopa County Air Quality Department
1001 N Central Ave, Suite 900
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Pinal County Air Quality Control District
P.O. Box 987
Florence, AZ 85132

Annette Tenneboe

CA State Lands Commission
1234 E. Shaw Avenue
Fresno, CA 93710

Emily Tesche

CA Dept. of Conservation
801 K Street, MS 13-71
Sacramento, CA 95814

JUDITH ROCCHIO
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
333 Bust Street, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94104-2828

Milford Wayne Donaldson

FAIA, State Historic Preservation Officer

California Department of Parks and Recreation, Office
P.O. Box 942896

Sacramento, CA 94296
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Bullhead City Branch Library
1170 Hancock Road
Bullhead City, AZ 86442

Golden Shores/Topock Public Library
13136 S Golden Shores Pkwy
Topock, AZ 86436

Lake Havasu City Branch Library
1770 N McCullogh Blvd.
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

South Mojave Valley Library
8045 Highway 95, Suite D
PO BOX 5661

Mohave Valley, AZ 86446

Air Quality Control Program Manager

Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency
Old DNR Building, Window Rock Blvd., Building
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Director

Arizona Game and Fish Department
5000 West Carefree Highway
Phoenix, AZ 85086

Director

Navajo Nation Department of Fish and Wildlife
P.O. Box 1480

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Pascua Yaqui Tribe
7474 S. Camino De Oeste
Tucson, AZ 85746

San Juan Paiute Tribal Council
P. O. Box 2710
Tuba City, AZ 86045

Environmental Director

San Juan Paiute Tribal Council
P.O. Box 2710

Tuba City, AZ 86045

Arthur Batala
Environmental Director
Havasupai Tribe

P.O. Box 147

Supai, AZ 86435

B. Smith
P.O. Box 1975
Chinle, AZ 86503

Bernardine Jones
Chairperson
Havasupai Tribe
P.O.Box 10
Supai, AZ 86435

Berta Benally
P.O. Box 1492
Flagstaff, AZ 86002
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Carl Bowman

National Park Service

Grand Canyon National Perk
P.O. Box 129

Grand Canyon, AZ 86023

Carl Taylor
Supervisor, District 1
Coconino County

219 E. Cherry Avenue
Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Carlene Duncan
P.O. Box 3036
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Charley Vaughn
Chairman

Hualapai Tribe

P.O. Box 179

Peach Springs, AZ 86434

Clinton Pattea

President

Fort Mcdowell Yavapai Nation
P. 0. Box 17779

Fountain Hills, AZ 85269

Current Resident
P.O. Box 184
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Dan Dible

City Manager

City of Bullhead City
1255 Marina Blvd.
Bullhead City, AZ 86442

Daniel Eddy

Chairman

Colorado River Indian Tribes
Colorado River Tribal Council
Route 1, Box 23B

Parker, AZ 85344

Diane Enos

President

Salt River Indian Community
10005 E. Osbourne
Scottsdale, AZ 85256

Diane Vick

Mayor

City of Bullhead City
1255 Marina Blvd.
Bullhead City, , AZ 86442

Dwayne Hogue
P.O. Box 1095
Teec Nos Pos, AZ 86514

Ed and Nicole Hogue
P.O. Box 1095
Teec Nos Pos, AZ 86514

Eldred Enas

Chairman

Colorado River Indian Tribes
26600 Mojave Road

Parker, AZ 85344

Eric Massey
Air Permits Manager

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality

3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85102
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Ernest Jones
President
Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe

Yavapai-Prescott Tribal Board of Directors

530 East Merritt
Prescott, AZ 86301

Ernie Jones, Sr.
President
Yavapai-Prescott
530 E. Merritt
Prescott, AZ 86302

Frank Dean
P.O. Box 671
Sanders, AZ 86512

Gary Tom
Chairman

Kaibab Paiute Tribe
HC 65, Box 2
Fredonia, AZ 86022

Iris Mocasque, Jr.
P.O. Box 345
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Ivan Sidney

Chairman

Hopi Indian Tribe

Hopi Tribal Council
P.O. Box 123
Kykotsmovi, AZ 86039

Ivan Smith

Chairperson

Tonto Apache Tribal Council
Tonto Reservation #30
Payson, AZ 85541

Jamie Fullmer
Chairman

Yavapai-Apache Nation of the Camp Verde Indian

2400 W. Datsi St.
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Jerry D. Hill

Mohave County LEPC
P.O. Box 7000
Kingman, AZ 86402

Jerry T. Benally
P.O. Box 67
Red Valley, AZ 86544

Jim Renthal

Air Contact

U.S. Bureau of Land Management
222 North Central Avenue

P.O. Box 555

Phoenix, AZ 85001

Joe Shirley, Jr.

President

The Navajo Nation

P. O. Box 9000

Window Rock, AZ 86515

John Lewis

Executive Dir.

Inter Tribal Council Of Az

2214 N. Central Avenue, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Judy Lewis
P.O. Box 1346
Winslow, AZ 86047
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Kevin Wantajja

Environmental Services Manager

Salt River Project Agricultural and Power District
P.O. Box 52025

Phoenix, AZ 85072

Leroy Shingoitewa
Chairman

Hopi Tribe

P. 0. Box 123
Kykotsmovi, AZ 86039

Linda Chee
P.O. Box 1390
Chinle, AZ 86503

Louis J. Manuel Jr.

Chairman

Ak-Chin Indian Community
42507 W. Peters & Nall Road
Maricopa, AZ 85239

Lynell Chee
P.O. Box 2584
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Martin Kirk
P.O. Box 861
St. Michaels, AZ 87511

Mary John
P.O. Box 174
Red Valley, AZ 86544

Mike Jackson, Sr.
Chairman

Quechan Tribal Council
P.O. Box 1899

Yuma, AZ 85366

Ned Norris, Jr.

Chairperson

Tohono O'odham Nation Of Arizona
P. O. Box 837

Sells, AZ 85634

Nita Hogue
P.O. Box 1095
Teec Nos Pos, AZ 86514

Peter Yucupicio
Chairman

Pascua Yaqui Tribe

7474 S. Camino De Oeste
Tucson, AZ 85746

Philmer Bluehouse
P.O. Box 286
Ft. Defiance, AZ 86506

Randy Roberts
P.O. Box 1125
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Raphael Bear
President
Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation

Fort McDowell Yavapai Tribal Council

P.O. Box 17779
Fountain Hills, AZ 85269



List of Addresses for Administrative Record

Printed 12/9/2015

Rebecca Reppeet

Red Mesa High School
HC 61

Box 40

Teec Nos Pos, AZ 86514

Richard Skalicky
County Manager
Mohave County
809 E. Beale
Kingman, AZ 86401

Ronnie Lupe

Chairman

White Mountain Apache Tribe
P. O. Box 1150

White River, AZ 85941

Sally Benally
P.O. Box 5
Red Valley, AZ 86544

Sherry Cordova

Chairperson

Cocopah Indian Tribe

West County 15 and Avenue G
Somerton, AZ 85350

Steven Begay

General Manager

Dine Power Authority
P.O. Box 3239

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Thomas Beauty
Chairperson

Yavapai Apache Nation
2400 W. Datsi Street
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Thomas Sujuya, Sr.
Tribal Chairman
Havasupai Tribe
P.O. Box 10

Supai, AZ 86435

Tim Goodluck

Chairman of the Board
Dine Power Authority
P.O. Box 3239

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Timothy Rogers
Chairman

Kaibab Band Of Paiute
H C 65, Box #2

Pipe Spring, AZ 86022

Vivian Burdette
Chairperson

Tonto Apache Tribe
Tonto Reservation
#30

Payson, AZ 85541

Wendsler Nosie
Chairperson

San Carlos Tribal Council
P.0.Box O

San Carlos, AZ 85550

Wilfred Whatoname
Chairman

Hualapai Tribal Council
P. 0. Box 179

Peach Springs, AZ 86434

William Rhodes

Governor

Gila River Indian Community
P. O. Box 97

Sacaton, AZ 85247



E-mail

"Kevin H. Conrad" <cocoepo@cocopah.com>
alison.brown@kiewit.com
allan.white@ch2m.com
analissa.mercado@exxonmobil.com
andrewh@hgslaw.com
angelajm@sbcglobal.net
anne.carlton@aps.com
AprilSommerLaw@yahoo.com
arparsley@dons.usfca.edu
asolomon@energy.state.ca.us
atyson@ypit.com
aweber@biologicaldiversity.org
bacttracking@bdlaw.com
baggiore.trevor@azdeq.gov
barbara.cenalmor@srpnet.com
bender@mwbattorneys.com
bmatsum@parks.ca.gov
bradley@greenaction.org
BrendaBegay@wmat.nsn.us
bruce.nilles@sierraclub.org
bsandman@co.tuolumne.ca.us
c.choate@quechantribe.com
calvin@tontoapache.org
cfuller@ctdinc.com
chailaiwan.c.mueller@tsocorp.com
charlenenelson@Navajo-nsn.gov
Chris.Kaji@Gmail.com
cscott@yan-tribe.org
Curtis.Fossum@slc.ca.gov
David.Harper@critepo.com
dcapjane@aol.com
derek.chernow@conservation.ca.gov
derek.nelson@sierraclub.org
devlin.whiteside@owenscorning.com
Director@wildlife.ca.gov
don_shepherd@nps.gov
donbay@ctaz.com
dspangler@energyacuity.com
dweaver@gmail.com
dweber@riddellwilliams.com
elaine.wilson@itcaonline.com
emcrae@fageninc.com



friend@water.ca.gov
gretel.smith79@gmail.com
gshil@nvenergy.com
gshonanie@hopi.nsn.us
houstonaka2000@yahoo.com
hudnall.patricia@epa.gov
ibrostrom@gmail.com
IndigoCavelO@live.com
Jeremy@govgroupaz.com
jeremy@zwpa.com
jerry.salamy@ch2m.com
jhepke@gmail.com
jjackson@rtpatterson.com
john@johnclinelaw.com
joness@marionmixers.com
jwg2 @azstateparks.gov
jwilson@jbrenv.com
jyang@trinityconsultants.com
kathleen.munroe@srpnet.com
kbundy@biologicaldiversity.org
kenneth_distler@fmi.com
khemenway@frontiernet.net
kirstie.stramler@gmail.com
kptenv@scinternet.net
lapka.joseph@epa.gov
Lorinda.Sam@tonation-nsn.gov
Margaret.Cook@gric.nsn.us
mavis@newsdata.com
MFrank@FTMCDOWELL.ORG
mhillman@trinityconsultants.com
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
mjfitch@fs.fed.us
mtollstr@arb.ca.gov
mwdonaldson@parks.ca.gov
ondrea.barber@srpmic-nsn.gov
onsite@cccomm.net
Pierre.Simonnet2 @Rolls-Royce.com
ralphlovell123@gmail.com
rcorey@arb.ca.gov
rinterpreter@milawaz.com
rob@redwoodrob.com
rorona@ak-chin.nsn.us
sarveybob@aol.com



sbarry@thecmmgroup.com
scatepa@scatcom.net
sderoo@conticorporation.com
stephenbetsitty@Navajo-nsn.gov
steve_spangle@fws.gov
susan_moore@fws.gov
tallantinc@gmail.com
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com
tina.cheney@gmail.com
Tom.Crosby @SIERRAVISTAAZ.GOV
travis@bcdc.ca.gov
ttozer@parks.ca.gov
vmasurah@trinityconsultants.com
Walter.Begay@srpnet.com
wattsvalleypreservation@gmail.com
WWalters@aspeneg.com
xiaoyu.qu@cecc-tech.com
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